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L | Cd loby/Parts Description Oty Lindt Price Disc % Amount
1 2 | BP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES - 50.On
T/P INs. : LOMPAC INS.
| /P VEH. : YL9292K B
ACC DATE { 11.10.19
! —Lor - : RASUL (LKK)
Z | BP-SLANT .. SUPFPLY SEALANT (NETT) “ 200,04
| B | BP-LAB2Z DRILL HOLE TO INSTALL REVERSE * | 180.01
SENSOR. ”
B | BP-LABZ CHK REAR WIRING SYSTEM AND - 180.0v
CONDUCT WATER TEST. J o
B | BP-LAB2 REMOVE TAIL-GATE COMPONENTS TO ™ 360,01
TRANSFER CNTO NEW DOOR. o
B | BP-LABZ REMOVE BOOT INTERIOR TO ASSIST * 360.00
REPAIR. '
b | BP-LAB2 REPLACE REAR W/SCREEN GLASS - 450,00
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TO REPLACE, REPAIFR, STRAIGHTEN REAR 4
BUMPER, TAIL-LAMP PANEL, TAIL-GATE AND
AFPECTED PORTION OF CAE.
11 B | BP-RESZ EFRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED b l'}l}'ﬂ.ﬂ-
PORATION OF CAR.
132 1 |T76801-2B460 GARNISH SUB-ASSY, 1.0q Hﬁ.g 6.8
13 2 | T21000-22 SIKA 210002-2 G+P-207 ADHESIVE PRIM 1.00 200 200.0
14 3 | T52159-2B5859 COVER, RR BUMPER AERAS 1.00 596,90 SBh5.5
19 4 | T52156-28050 L/REAR BUMPER SUPPORT. 1.00 57.70 ~B7. T
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| 25 4 |T75441-28720 PLATE, LUGGAGE 1.0d 57.20 57.2
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 8:39 AM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_5G; chng@inchcape.com.sg
Subject: FW: Direct Settlement (FC) - Accident involving SLL6447A & YL9292E DOA
11/10/2019 [External Confidential] I' )
Attachments: SLLB447A_EST INV.pdf: SLLE447A_EFILE.pdf I S3armg) 16/16114
P! PunedS

Lonpac External - Confidential

P : whadle POt I
Our Ref :19/19/19/VC00/022495

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed to survey and revert to them on liability.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
| 3

| ' The all (%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Ashlyn Chng [mailto:Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October, 2019 5:47 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC

Subject: Direct Settlement (FC) - Accident Involving SLL6447A & YLS292E DOA 11/10/2019

Hi,
Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos & Estimate Invoice for your kind
perusal,

As pur client is claiming against your insured YL9292E thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the liability
urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ 5150 per day x no. of days as
recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Francis Cher @ 9847 6179 / 6631 1863 is located at
2 Pandan Crescent / Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle NOT in workshop).




Yourkind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.
Thank youl

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashiyn.chng@inchcape.cam.sg
Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre

2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

www borneomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg | www.toyolasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg




’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 189607186R GST Reg. Mo, 18-8607188-R

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref . CCAILPC18018286/R1da3n2

300 BEACH ROAD .
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 |o®* 08-03-2020 I||““I|||III||I

Insured Veh, YL 8292E Veh. Inspected SLL B447A
Policy Ne. Z/18/VCD0/102842 Coverage (§) 0.00

Claim No. 19/18/19/VCD0/022495 Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  GERALD Assign Date 18/10/2018
Make & Model TOYOTAPREVIAAERASZ4 |ce 2362

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No.  JTEGDS56M307146485 Colour WHITE
Odometer 115054 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,

Accident Date  11/10/2018

Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTELTD
2 PANDAN CRESCENT

INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BilN nGGOHDNJG YH INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

— = —— = == lotendie et b

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




T L S A U ST S W T = S SRR W S "N St

COVER,RR BUMPER (SN)

L/R SIDE BPR SUPPORT (SN)

L/RR BUMPER SUPPORT (SN)
PIECE,RR BUMPER (SN)

GLASS SUB-ASSY,BACK (SN)

BACK DOOR (SN)

GARNISH SUB-ASSY (SN)

SIKA 182010 SIKA TACK GO! BLA (SN)
SIKA 207.G+P ADHESIVE PRIMER (SN)
W/SCREEN GLS DAM KIT (SN)

REAR LOWER FLR PANEL (SN)
GARNISH SUB-ASSY (SN

LENS & BODY,RR (SN}
EMBLEM,SYMBOL (SN)

REAR "TOYOTA" EMBLEM (SN)
“PREVIA" EMBLEM (SN)

SUNDRIES (SN}

SEALANT (SN}

LABOUR
DRILL HOLE TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR.

CHK REAR WIRING SYSTEM AND CONDUCT WATER
TEST.

REMOVE TAIL-GATE COMPONENTS TO TRANSFER
ONTO NEW DOOR.

REMOVE BOCT INTERIOR TO ASSIST REPAIR.
REPLACE REAR W/SCREEN GLASS TO ASSIST REPAIR.
SUPPLY AND INSTALL REAR W/SCREEN SOLAR FILM,
RESET AND REPROGRAMME ECU.

DEFORMED
NECESSARY
MECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BENT
CRACKED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BENT
REFEATED
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CC4/LPC19018286/R1da3n2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uni Ave 1 #01-25 Payn Ubi indusinal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 8256 3581 FAX 6258 4315

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg No. 18-8607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 644TA

]|

586.90 596.90
51.70 57.70
40,40 40.40
16.40 16.40

1.265.90 1,265.90
1.753.60 1.753.80

336.80 336.80

216.00 216.00

200.00 200.00

121.00 121.00

755.40 755.40

229.40

784,80
72.20 7220
4410 44.10
57.20 57.20

100.00 50.00

200.00 200.00

6.847.90 5,783.60

180.00 180.00

180.00 180.00

360.00 360.00

360.00 360.00

450,00 450.00

350.00 350.00

180.00 180.00




’ V ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408033
-— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B258 4315

REMOVE ALL NECESSARY DAMAGED PARTS TO
REPLACE REPAIR,STRAIGHTEN REAR BUMPER. TAIL-
LAMP PANEL TAIL-GATE AND AFFECTED PORTION OF
CAR

SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED PORTION OF 3,540.00 1.770.00
CAR.

Report Ref No. CC4/LPC19018286/R1dadn2

U e

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS HO LEONG CHUAN
Automolive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DIBCLAIMER OF LUAKILITY TG THIRD PARTIES - Thes Rapen i msns soheiy 1or e uss s seneit of the Clent nemed on e (rot pags of M Report.




